
~-~------------------------

UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC Distr. 
GE.t"IBRAL 

AND 1 ' E/CN.4/SR.812* 
15 May 1964 
ENGLISH SOCIAL COUNCIL 

CONTEBTS 

ORIGINAL: :F11ENCR 

COMMISSION ON RUMA..1 RIGEl'S 

Twentieth Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE EIGRr RUND.RED AIID TWELFTH MEETING 

Held at Headquarters, New York, 
on Saturday, 14 l/.:a.rch 1964, at 4.10 p.m. 

Periodic reports on human rights (E/CN.4/860 and Add.l, 861 and · 
Add.1-2, 872 and Add.l; E/CN.4/1.714/Rev~l and Add.l, 1.716) (continued) 

Prevention o:f discrimination and protection of minorities: 

(a.) Draft principles on freedom and non-discrimination in the 
matter o:f religious rights and practices (Sales No. 60.XIV.2; 
E/CN.4/809 and Add.1-10; E/CN.4/L.602) (continued) . 

(b) Draft principles on :freedom and non-discriminetion in the 
matter of political rights (Sales No. 63.XIV.2; E/pN.4/837 
a11d Add.1-7, 848 and Add.l); 

(c) Study of discrimination in respect of the right of everyone 
to leave any country, including his own, and to return to 
bis country (E/CN.4/Suo~2/220; E/CN.4/846, 869 and Add~l-2}; 

(d) Report of the sixteenth session of the Sub-Cormnission on 
Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities 
(E/CN.4/873; E/CN.4/L.718) 

* Incorporating, in accordance with a decision taken at the 814th meeting, the 
summary record distributed under provisional form as document 
E/CN.4/SR.812/Add.l. 

I - -·- -·--·-

,(2_? __ p~J __ 1 

64-1o827 / ... 



E/CN.4/SR.812 
English 
Pege 2 

CONTENTS (conti~~~) 

Designation of 1968 as international year :for liUmaJl Rights 
(E/CN.4/867; E/CN.4/L.717 and .Add.1) 
Freedom of information (E/3443 and Add.J..-2; E/CN.4/322 and 
Add.1-3, 838 and Add.1-3, 862 and Add.l) . 
Capital. punishment (E/CN.4/864; Sales No •. 62.rv.?; E/3724) 
The question of an internat~oll.'.ll code of police ethics 
(E/CN.4/859; ST/TAO/Fm/16) · . 
Further prom0ticn end encouragement of respect for,human 
righ~s~and iu.!lduc:mtal .t'l:eeeoms (E/cu.4/870; E/3743) 
Review o::: tl1e .t1.1'%~11 rj e;hts programme: control and limitation 
of cL:..:l:i.r.1l:3L.7.1diur.. <rif cr::A/&68 and .Add.l) 

Place of' meeting of the Commission's twen·ty-.first session 

Commm.ications concerning bU!lla!l rights (E/57)-1-3; E/CN.4/819; 
E/CN.4/CR.}3) · 

I ••• -



PRESENT: --
Chairman: 

Rapporteur: 

Members: 

. Mr. PONCE Y CARBO 

Mr. IGI~CIO-PINTO 

Mr. ERiiACO RA 

Miss AITKEiv 

Miss KBACHT 

:Mr. REDONDO 

Mr. GBAULUND HANSEN 

Mr • .ALCIVAR 

Mr. VEGA GOMEZ 

Mr. BOUQUIN 

'Mr. S.K. SlNGH 

Mr. SPERCUTI 

Miss TABBARA 
Mr. DOE 

Mr. BEAUFORT 

Mr. QUIAMBAO 

Mr. RESICH 

Mr. PANCARCI 

Mr. NEDBAJI.O 

Mr. MOROZOV ) 
Mr. OSTROVSKY) 

Sir Samuel HOARE 

Mrs. THEE) 
Mr. MEANS) 

Observer from a Member State: 

Mr. BELTRAMINO 

Representatives of specialized agencies: 

Mr. FARMAN-FAW..AIAN 

Mr. BEHBSTOCK 

E/CN.4/SR.812 
English 
Page 3 

· (Ecuador) 

Dahomey 

Austria 

Canada 

Chile 

Costa Rica 

Denmark 

Ecuador 

El Salvador 

Fra.11ce 

India 

Italy 

Lebanon 

Liberia 

Netherlands 

Philippines 

Poland 

Turkey 

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
R~public$ 

United Kingdom of Great 
Britain and Northern 
Ireland 

United states of' America 

Argentina 

International Labour 
Organisation 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization 

I ••. 



EngliSh 
Page 4 

PRESENT (continued): 

Secretariat: Mr. HUMPHREY 

Mr. LANDAU 

Director, Division of Human 
Rights 

Secretary of the Commission 

/ ... 



E/CN.4/SR.812 
English 
Page 5 

PERIODIC REPORTS ON HUMAN RIGHTS (E/cu.4/86o and Add.l., 861 and Add.1-2, 872 
and Add.1; E/CN~4/L~714/Rev.~ and Add.l,. L. '"(16) (contin~) 

Mr" s~K• snr~H (India) observed that the debate at. the previous 

meeting on draft resolutions E/CN.4/L.714/Add.l·and E/CN.4/L.716 had fi.Lally 

focused on the United States .'proposal to incorporate paragraph 5 of the latter 

text in the former. In· the Indian delegation's opinion, that :paragraph p1·ovided. 

for measures which were. not· sanctioned by the Charter and :were contrary to. the. 

practice of the United Nations organs, in particular the Economic ,and Social Co_uncil 

and the Commission on Human Rights. The questio~ of consi,ll.tatio? by the 

Economic and Social Council with non~governmen:taJ. organizations.ws dealt with 

in Article 71 of the Charter, and that Article had to be interpreted in the 

light of Article 2 (7) •. i.ioreover, the Economic and So.ci~l Council had adopted 

two resol~tio~s on the ~µbj~ct. Resolutio~ 288 (X) pro".:1-ded that the 

arrangements for consultation should not be such as to overburden the Council 

or transform it from a body for the co-ordinati~n of policy and action 

(para. 13)_, and tha."t the. arrangements for consultation between an ad hoe committee 

to be appointed by the Commissie:n on Human Ri3hts and organizations in categories 

A and B a~d on the register should tollow the lines approved for commissions of 
. . . 

the Economic and Socia]. Council,, unle.ss the CounciJ. decided to reverse its earlier 

policy and direction in the matter. The Council it should be emphasized, bad 
,• ' . '. 

consistently held on the policy li~~ a~ prescribed in its resolutions 288 (X) and 
.. 

454, (XIV). So far as concerned communications co~taining complaints, moreover, . . . 

the Council had taken note in resoluti?n 454 (XIV) of the report of the Committee 

on Non-Governmental Organizations (E/2270), in which the Committee had expressed . . ' . ' 

the view that communications fell into two categories, and had proposed that the 

Secretary-General should be r~sponsible for consideration of the category of 

communications concerned 'With complaints by non-governmental organizations of 
. ' . . .. , •. . : . ,· 

violations of human rights .•. Thus,. to make t;h~ ad hoe. c·ommittee responsible for 
·- ' 

considering such communications -w:ould be contrary to those two resolutions. Yet 

that was the purpose of paragraph 5 of d~ft resolution E/CN .4/L. 716. In that 

connexion, he drew the Committee's attenti_on .to t~e subst~ntiaJ.. change which had 

taken place in the United States delegation•a position on the question within the 

· space of a few years. .Paragraphs 52 to 55 of th~ sUllllllary :;e·cord of the 66J.s~ 

~eeting of the Economic and Social Council held on 28 July 1952, (E/SR.66i) clearly 

/ ... 



E/CN.4/SR.812 
English 
!'age 6 

(Mr. S. K. Singh, India) 

showed that at that time the United states representative had expressed views 

diametrically opposite to·those he had put forward now a.r@rl.ng'in favour of 

par8.{3i'aph 5 of draft resolution E/CN.4/1.716. 
His delegation would vote against the United states proposal if it was put 

to the vote, and would abstain on draft resolution E.CN.4/L. 714/Rev.l as a 

whole if the proposal was adopted. The Commission on Human Rights and the 

United Nations in general could not do effective work unless they adhered to 

the principles of the Charter and established practice, and respected the 

hierarchy which had been instituted among the various organs and the practices 

which had been evolved through the interplay of all relevant factors. 

Mr. BOUQUIN (France) said that while the question raised by the 

Indian representative was extremely interesting, the Commission woulQ be 

ill-advised to involve itself in a discussion on the role of the non-governmental 

organizations. There would seem to be some confusion, moreover, between 

comrJunications concerning violations of human rights and comments of 

non-governmental o=ga:nizations on the situation in the field of human rights. 

The Indian representative had rightly referred to Article 71 of the Charter, 

but the Commission should also bear in mind resolution 888 B (XXXIV), to which 

the French de1egation had already referred, in paragraph 10 of which the 

Eccnomic and SO.::!:l.al C~uncil had invitt;d the non-governmental organizations in 

consulte.tj.ve status to submit comments and observations of an objective 

ch9.racter on the situation in the field of human rights to assist the Commission 

in its c•:mr,i.de:ratlon of the e1Mmr:!.e::o of periodic reports. That ·was the 

res(Jll,i·:j.c,J to which the s:ponsors of draft resolution E/CN.4/L. 714/Rev.l had 

ref·}r:;:•:::c.. AJ.thoug:'1 they could :not incorporate paragraph 5 of draft resolution 

E/'JN,.1~/L~ nS in their text, as the United States had proposed, they thought 

th~t a p0s8ible compro~ise acceptable to all parties might be the insertion -

perha:ps a:zter sub-paragraph (f) of paragraph 3 (fo1111er paragraph 4) of 

draft resolution E/CN.4/L.714/Revs1 - of a new paragraph 4 reading: 

"Reques~ the Secretary-General to transmit to the Committee, for 

the purposes mentioned in :£)8.ragra.ph 3 (d) above, copies of the comments 

and observations received from non-governmental organizations in consultative 

status". 



E/CN.4/SR.812 
English 
Page 7 

(Mr. Bouquin, France) 

Since that repeated the first part of. paragraph 5 of draft · 

resolution E/mt.4/L.716 and contained a clear reference to paragraph 3 (d), it 

should be acceptabie to both the Soviet and the United States delegations and 

should meet the Indian representative's objections.· 
. . .. 

Mr. ERMA.CORA (Austria) pointed out that paragraphs 2 and 5 of Economic 

and Social Council resolution 624 (XXII) cleariy' defined the role-~f the! -

non-governmental organizations, and spec:i.fied that· their function ~s limitea.·to 

co-operating· with the- Commission on Human Rights in 'the· ·ara-rting of special. 

reports. If the Commission adopted the United States proposal; therefore, it 

would become a legal necessity to amend the resolutions ·of the Economic and 

Social.Council. . On the other hand, the text proposed by France was :f\llly 

consistent with the Council 1 s resolutions and the Commissi.on 1 s practice •.. 

Mr. MEANS (Uriited States ·of America) said that although his delegati·on . -

would have preferred. its own text, it was prepared to accept the com,promise 

formula proposed by France. · 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union ~f Soviet· Socialist Rep~blics) said that his 

delegation would raise no objection to the wording proposed by France, on· the· 

understanding that its adoption would in no" way be equivalent to a decision of 

principle and that the transmission· of communications to the Ad Hoe Committee 
' . ' -

would not set a precedent but would merely assist that body in submitting to 

the Commission on Human Rights recommendation~· on the order in which the 

information transmitted by non-governmental organizations should be uaed. The 

question of the order of use a.nd content of communications and that of the•. 

amount of work necessary for their compilatfon would thus be taken up in turn in 
. . 

the Committee and then in the Commission on Human Rights 'Without any decision 

being taken on the provisions of-principle to which the Soviet and Indian 

delegations had already referred. 

Mr. S.K. SINGH (India) pointed ?ut that the compromise which the 

Commission seemed to have reached was e:xactiy the same as the one ·he had 

suggested at the morni.ng meeting. Believing as -it did ~hat the Commissioti 

must comply with the provisions of the Charter and the resolutions· of the 

Economic and Social Council, his delegation would be able to accept the French 

text, which met those two reg_uirements. 

/ ... 



E/CN.4/SR.812 
English 
Page 8 

Sir Samuel HOARE (United IG.ngdom) said that although he was prepared to 

vote for the dra:f't resolution, he must reserve his Government 1s position on its 

possible financial implications. 

Mr. MOROZOV (t~ion of Soviet Socialist Republics) ·also reserved his 

Government's position on the financial implications of the draft resolution, which 

he hoped would not involve any additional expenditure. 

-Mr. BOUQUIN (France) announced that the delegation of Costa Rica had 

asked to join the sponsors of the draft resolution. 

Draft re~olution E/CN.4/L.7J-4/Rev.l, as orally amended by the sponsors, was 

adopted unanimously. 

Mr~ Ml<'-!o.NS (United States of America) said that he had voted for the 

· draft resolution on the understanding that it implied that the Ad Iroc Committee 

would establish its own procedure for the utilization of the reports and comments 
on Governments transmitted. by non-governmental organizations~ 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) opposed that 

interpretation of the text adopted, which in no way authorized the committee to 

take a final decision on any matter; its decisions would have no final value until 

they had been examined by the Commission on Human Rights and approved by the 

Economic and social council. The Committee was therefore not in a position to 

give instructions to the Secretary-General, and it was ·1n no way empowered to 

maintain international relations with States. His delegation felt therefore 

that )there should be no dif'ferences of interpretation a.nd that the text just 

adopted should be strictly adhered to~ Complaints against Member States by 

non-governmental organizations shOUld be considered strictly in accordance with 

the' prodecures laid down by the Economic and Social Council. 

The CHAIRMAN ~nnounced that following consultations with the sponsors 

of draft resolution E/CN.4/1.714/Rev.1, twenty delegations had agreed tbat·the 

Committee on Periodic Reports on Human Rights should be composed of the following 

eight members: Costa Rica, Dahomey, France, fhilippines, Poland, Union of Soviet 

Socialist Republics, United Kingdom and United States of America. OnJ.y one 

delegation had reserved its position. He proposed that the countries he had 

named should be elected to the Committee 
I ••• 



E/CN.4/sR.812 
English 
Page 9 

Mr. ERMACORA (Austria) said that··l4s_d~1-,egation wouJ.d __ have liked to be a 

member of the Committee; 'it had always taken a ·great :tnte:te9t in the question of 

the examination of periodic repoxts,and at the seventeenth session of.the 

Commission had sponsored the first proposal (E/CI'i~·4/L.587) aimed at tlle appointment 

of a Committee, composed of members of the Commission, responsible for examining 

the sunmaries of periodic reports~ · However, Austria bad not -been elected, the 

reason given being that the four members of the Commission which were permanent 

members of the Security Council should automatically be members of the CoilJillittee. 

Yet there was no provision in the rules of procedure-Of the Economic and Social 

Council or of its functional commissions which made the permanent members of the 

Security Council responsible for direct_ing .the work of the Commis~on. The reason 

which: the. Au,i:~trie.n d,eleg'.3-tion had been ·given was. _contrary to the principle of the 

eq~lity of S~ates proclaimed in the Charter and to rule 1~ of the rules of 

procedure of th.e. functional commissions. His delegation could not accept the 

principle which bad been followed in appointing the members of the Committee, and 
' • .• l . • 

since the. procedUJ:'.e adopte<'; was compietely unj_ustified, it could not be regarded • 

as creating a precedent. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked for a• vote on 

the membership of the Committee. 

The countries r.amed were elected to the Committee by 20 votes to 1. 

Mr •. ERMACORA (Austria) said that he had cast a negative vote notbeaause 

he objected to the participation of any of the members elected but in order 

explicitly to denounce the principle followed in choosing them. 

PREVENI'ION OF DISCRIMINATION ·AX-ID PR<J.rECTION OF MINORITIES 

(a) DRA.Fr PRINCIPLES ON FREEDCM AND NON-DISCBIMIN..i\TION IN THE MATTER OF 
REIJ:GIOUS RIGHTS AND PRACTICES (Sales No. 60.XIV.2; E/CN.4/809 and 
Add.1-10; E/CN.4/L.6O2) (continued) . · · -

(b) · DR.A.FT PRINCIPLES ON FREEDOM AND NON-DISCBIMINATION IN. THE MATTER OF POIJ:TICAL 
RIGHTS (Sales __ No •. 63. x;tV.2; E/CN.4/837 and Add.i-7, 848 and Add~l); 

•• < • • • • ,·. • • • • ' • 

( c) STUDY OF DISCRIMINATION IN RESPECT OF THE RIGHT OF EVERYONE TO LEA VE ANY 
COUNTRY, INCLUDING HIS OWN, AND TO RETURN TO BIS COUNTRY (E/cN.4/Sub.2/220; 
E/CN.4/846, 869 and Add.1-2) - , . 

· Mr. ~UIAMBAO (Philippinesr said that the Commission had not had time to:

consider it~m 9 (c) of its agenda, although it had been-required to do so·at its -
twentieth session under the terms of resolution II· (XIX) adopted last year •. He 

therefore proposed the adoption of a draft resolution worded as follows: / ••• 



________ ,, ____ -
. E/CN.li/SR.812 
English , 
Page 10 
(Mr. Quiambao, Phili-p'Pines) 

"~ommission on Human Rights, 

"Ta.king into account the study of discrimination in respect of the right 

of eYeryone to leave any country, including his own, and to return to his 

country, submitted to the Sub-Commission at its fifteenth session by its 

Special Rapporteur, 

"Decides, owing to lack _of time, to postpone consideration of this item 

to its next session; 

"Requests the Secretary-General, if necessary, to make arrangements :for 

the Special Rapporteur.to attend the session of the Commission on Human 

Rights in.1965. 11 

¥i.r. MOROZuV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that although the 

Commission had-been able to consider only a few of the items on its agenda, he 

for one had always attached great importance to the different aspects of item 9. 
In connexion-with item 9 (a), for example, the Commission had merely pr~pared a 

preliminary -draft on which neither the Commission itself nor the Economic and 

Social C~uncil could take a hasty decision. Accordingly, if it was desired to 

establish an order of priority for 1965 - which seemed to his delegation to be 

premature - the possibility would have to be considered of deferring the text 

submitted by the Working Group to the Cotnmission on Human Rights for more 

detailed consideration. 

Ite~ 9 (b) also ~oncerned a very imp:>rtant question which had been on the 

agenda for a very long time, and which in many countries aroused much greater 

interest than did the question just mentioned by the representative of the 

Philippines. In his view, therefore, the study of discrimination in the matter 

of political rights should be considered before the study mentioned by the 

Philippine delegation, which would in effect mean considering·the two items 9 (b) 

and 9 (c) in the order in which they appeared in the agenda. 

Mr. QUIAMBAO (Philippines) said that the aim of the draft resolution 

which he had submitted was not that the study relating to agenda item 9 (c) should 

be considered before the study on item 9 (b), but that the former item should be 

retained on the agenda and that the necessary arrangements should be made to invite 

the Special Rapporteur, Mr. Ingles, to participate in the work of the Commission, 
' . 

as had been done in the case of Mr. Santa Cr~z, the author of the study of 

discrimination in the matter of political rights. 

I ••• 



E/CN.4/sn.g12 -
English· 
Page 11 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said. that with a view 

to compromise he would be prepare:d to agree to the Commissionrs pro~sing that the 

two questions should be considered at the twenty-first session and postJ;)Oning 

a decision on the ord.er of priority until that time. 

The CID\IRMAN asked the Philippine de~~gation whether it would agree, in 

accordance with the Soviet suggestion, to items 9 (b) and 9 (c) both being 

mentioned in its draft resolution. 

Mr. QUIAMBAO (Philippines) said that his delegation had no objection t~. 

that procedure. 

· Sir· Samuel '.HOARE (Urlited Kingdom) agreed with the Soviet representative 

that ·there was no need to settle the question of .priorities immediately. He also _. 

agreed with the Philippine re.presentative -that the Special Rapporteur should be ... · 

authorized ·to. attend the session if the study of discrimination in respect of the, _ 

right of' everyone to leave arty country, including his awn, and to return to ··his· • 

country came up· ·for consideration. He therefore proposed that the Philippine ... 

text should be amended to read: 

'.'The Economic and . .Social Council, 

"Notirig_that the Commission on Human Rights hopes t? initiate at its 

twenty-_first. session the consideration of, the study of discrimination in 

resp~ct of the right of everyone to leave any country, including his o~':·an~ 

to -~eturn. to his country, adopted by the _Sub-:-Commission at ;its fifteenth 

session; , .. 

"Req_uests the Secretary-General to arrange for the Special Rapporteur, 

Mr. Jose Ingles, to be present at th~· discussion of his report by-the 

Commission on Human Rights. 11 

Mr. QUIAMBAO (Philippines) accepted that proposal. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the draft resolution submitted orally by - ._· ·. . ,' . 

the Philippine delegation and amended to take account of the Soviet and United 

Kingdom proposals. 

The Philippine draft resolution, as amended,·. was adopted tinaniinously. · 

Following an exchange of views in which Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet. 
Soci~ist. Republics)-! Sir Samuel HOARE (T>Jnited Kingdom) and_Mr. QUIAMBAO. 

. . . 
(Philippines) took part, The CEAIRMA!'I suggested that it should be left to the 

I ... 



E/CN.4/SR.812 
· English 

Page 12 

· ( The Chaim.an) 

Secretariat to draft the final text of the draft resolution, ta.king account of the 

oral proposals that had been adopted. 

(d) 

It was so decided. 

REPORT OF THE SIXTEENTH SESSION OF TIIE SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF 
DISCRIMINATION AND PROTECTION OF MINORI'"iIES (E/CN.4/873; E/CN.4/L. 718) 

!'t2~ Efil1'ACORA (Austria) recalled that in its resolution 6 (XVI) the 

Sub-ComL1istion had requested the Secretary-General to print as one publication 

the memorandum· by the Secretary-General (E/CN.4/sub.2/221) and the .compilation of 

texts of international instruments relating to special protective measures for 

ethnic, religious or linguistic groups (E/CN.4/Sub.2/214). His delegation's 

draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.718) recommended that the Economic and Social Council 

should ratify the Sub-Commission's decision. The financial implications of that 

project were indicated ·in annex III of the Sub-Commission's report (E/CN.4/873). 

They would be very slight, for the publication would be issued by the photo-offset 

process and could therefore be printed by the Secretariat. His delegation's 

proposal was essentially an administrative one. 

Sir Samuel HO.A ... T-IB (United Kingdom) wished to know whether the words 

"within the frame of appropriated means" in the last operative.paragraph of the 

resolution which the Economic and Social Council was recommended to adopt 

(E/CN.4/L.718) meant that an additional appropriation would be required to cover 

the cost of pubiication. If that was the case, his delegation could not approve 

the Austrian proposal. 

Mr. QUIAMBAO (Philippines) said that priority should perhaps be given to 

issuing a new edition of the Study of the Right of Everyone to be Free from 

Arbitrary Arrest, Detention or Exile. 

The CHAIR~AN asked the Secretary-General's representative to state his 

views'on the financial implications of the Austrian draft resolution. 

Mr. HUMPHREY (Director, Division of Human Rights) said that he understood 

the words "within the freme of appropriated means 11 to mean that the Secretary

General would not have the publication printed if additional funds would be. 

required for that purpose. vlhen the draft resolution on the matter 

(E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.351) had been before the Sub-Commission, the Secretary-General 

/ ... 



E/CN.4/SR.812 -
English 
Page 13 

(r-Jr !,... m.nnE~r~l,_) __ Director, Di vi si:on of . _ 
Human Ri.ghts 

had circulated a note on the financial. implications of .that prop_osal .. 

(E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.351/Add.l), in which it -was stated that in order to provide the 
' . ~ .. . 

costs for the printing of the compilation and memorandum in 1964: it .-':fould .be . 

necessary to seek a supplementary appropriation. 
·- -.. ·. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the · 

publication requested by the Austrian delegation did not justify a supplementary 

appropriation. It would be of scientific ratheI' than practical value, arid· · ··, · 

numerous studies on·· quest_ions relating to minorities were already available.- 'The· •. · 

Commission would have to deal with many more important and urgent questions·, during 

the next two years. His delegation was ·therefore unable to support the Austtlan- · ':. 

draft resolution. 

The Austrian draft resoluticn (E/CN.4f1.718) was rejected by lr -v.otes to.;, -·· · :· · 

with 13 absentions. < ·' · · ·, : 

Mr. QUW-1BAO (Philippines) proposed that the Commissi®'. slio'qld )i.dopt 

the following draft resolution: . ·.· ::- .. 

. 
11The Commission on Human Rights 

'Takes note of the 'report of the sixteenth session .'of the -Sub;..Commi·s.sion -

on Prevention o:f' Discriminat:f.on and Protection of Minorities {E/ON.·4/873" .: 
The dra:f't resol'l.1.tion was adopted" unanimously. :· -c• _: ::. : 

DESIGNATION OF 1968 AS INTERNATIONAL YEAR FOR HUMAN RIGHTS (E/CN,~4/867;. E/dN~47t~7i 7 
and Add.1.) . . . •'. . . . .' ·,,· .. 

Mr. REDONDO (Costa Bica) noted that iri the re\iised:versio~'of it~ dra:':rt' ,: 

resol.ution (E/<JN.4/L-717/Rev.1) his delegation bad deleted the 'ent.ire ~ecti~n oi 
the original. draft which wa.~· to have been recommetided to the General Assembly ·for 

adoption. It had' al.so taken account of the views expressed at .the 809t'li meeting 

regarding the appointment· of·a cl"lIIllriittee and the possibl.e convening of tan 

international. ·confe~eri~e in 1.968. · He · wished to point out, ho;~ver, twit· an 
important idea h~d been omitt;d from the second operative· paragraph of' the revised 

draft resolution;' ·as circ~~ted, and t~t th~- following' passage sho~d be added 

after the words "the :ti.6lding of an Interruitiona.1 · Confer~ce. in: 196811 i ''t6 revie-w . 

. '/ ... 



E/CN.4/SR.812 
English 
Page 14. 

(Mr. Redondo,(Costa Rica) 

the progress ~hich has been .made in the field of hwnan. rights since the 

adoption of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, evaluate the effectiveness 

of the methods and techniques used by the United·Nations in the field of human 

rights, and formulate and prepare a programme of further measures to be taken 

subsequent to the celebration of Human Rights Yearn, the remainder of the paragraph 

· being deleted. 

He would support the Ukrainian draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.721) since it 

embodied the very propose.ls originally made by his own delegation (E/CN.4/L. 717). 

He suggested that three conventions should be added to the list in operative 

paragraph 1, i.e., the ILO Convention concerning forced or compulsory labour -

since the question of forced labour had been the subject of two conventions -

the ILO Convention concerning the rights of association and combination of 

agricultural workers, ru::d the ILO Convention concerning freedom of association 

and protection of the right to organize. 

~ir. NEDBAILO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that his 

delegation 1 s draft resolution (E/CN.4/1.721) was in fact based on the text of the 

original Costa Rican proposal (E/CN.4/L.717). His delegation had added the 

Convention on the political rights of wo.nen and the ILO Convention concerning 

equal remuneration for men and women workers for work of equal value to the list 

,of conventions that Member States were to be invited to ratify before 1968, in 

keeping with the suggestion made by the representative of the Commission on the 

Status of Women at the 810th meeting (E/CN.4/SR.810). His delegation would be 

willing to consider adding to the list the three conventions suggested by the 

Costa Rican representative. 

Since the revised Costa Rican draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.717/Rev.1) and the 

Ukrainian draft resolution (E/CN.4/1.721) were complementary, he suggested that, 

if adopted, they should be consolidated into a single text. 

He pointed out that some mistakes had slipped into the text of his 

delegation's proposal. The words "or during" should be deleted from operative 

·paragraphs land 2, the words "in particular" in operative paragraph 1 should be 

replaced by "inter alia'1, and the last convention listed in operative paragraph l, 

being an ILO convention, should appear immediate1y after the other ILO 

conventions. 
/ ... 



E/CN.4/SR~812 
English 
Page 15 

Sir Samuel HOARE .(United Kingd9m) observed that. the. Commission could not 
.,.. }' . . , . ,. 

adopt both the Costa Rican draft .reso;i.ution, (E/CN.4/1.717/Rev.l) and that ·of .the 

Ukrainian SSR (E/CN,4/L. 721). The_ main dif~erence ·between the. original Costa. 

Rican draft (E/CN.-4/L. 717)· and its revised. version, which he preferred, lay in 

the fact that under .the revised dra,f'!:; :1,t wai;; the proposed committee which ·-was .to· 

consider the convenience of :i,nvit:!-ng all Member States to sign, ratify and .apply 

the conventions already approved in the field of human rights. It was not ·.the 

Commission's responsibility to draw up an exb&ustive list of' such conventions,.: 

and it was better to leave that task to the CoIDmittee, which could consult the 

special.ized agencies. The list _proposed was clearly incomplete; for example, he 

could suggest two additi.ons, the Convention on the nationality of married women and 

the Convention on consent to marriage, minimum age of' marriage and registration of' · 

marriages. 

With regard to the Ukrainian draft. resolution, he. wished to point out that the 

General Assembly a_lready had before _it the draft International covenants on civil 

and political rights and on economic,. $Ocial and cultural rights. The word 

"recommends" was therefo_re inappropriate, since the General Assembly would .then 

be making recommendations to itself. 

He also felt that_ the second operative :paragraph of the "Costa Rican dra:f't 

resolution (E/CN.4/L. 717/Rev.1) should be drafted in more general terms •. The 

word 11hol.ding" in the second line could perhaps be replaced by ''possibility 

of holding". It was doubtful, moreover, .that an international conference would 

be able to evaluate the effectiveness.of the methods and techniques used by the· 

United Nations in the field of human. rights., 

Iastly, the word "convenience" in the same :paragraph might appropriately 

be replaced by "desirability". 

Mr.· REDONDO (Costa Rica) said that the proposed committee might be 

regarded. as a group having a very general mandate to . consider the preparations that 

would have to be made for a conference of the kind already suggested in the Third 

Committee. He, too, doubted -that the conference would be able' to evaluate the 

effectiveness of the methods used by the Organization. ·His delegation had merely 

wished to indicate that it was in favour of such a conference· and to suggest a 

tentative programme for it. 
• 'r -~ 

/ ... 



E/CN.4/SR.812 
English 
Page 16 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Sovlet Socialist Republics) s.aid that he could not 

support a proposal to convene an international conference in 1968. That was a 

major decision whose financial implications would be considerable. The ftmds 

required for such an tmdertaking could be better used for more practical 

activittes aimed at ensuring the enjoyment of fundamental freedoms. 

With regard to the objections stated by the United Kingdom delegation, he was 

quite prepared to acknowledge that the list of conventions proposed by the 

Ukrainian representative was not exhaustive; it did, however, include the most 

important instruments drafted since the war in the field of hmnan rights. The 

conventions given in the list represented an important contribution to international 

co-operation and the implementation of the principles of the Charter. The 

replacement of the words uin particular" by "inter alian should meet the United 

Kingdom representative's objection. 

Furthermore, if the General Assembly addressed an appeal in 1964 to those 

countries which had not yet acceded to the conventions listed in ope~ative 

paragraphs land 2 of the U'aainian draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.721), they would 

have four years in which to do so. If, however, a collllllittee met in 1965 to draw. 

up a list that was not to be considered by the General Assembly tmtil 1966, 

the States concerned would have only two years in which to accede - a period of 

time which, in view of the complexity of the procedure involved, would be 

insufficient. 

The Ukrainian delegation was qUite right in trying to ensure that the draft 

Covenants, which:had been under study for fifteen years, became international 

agreements before the celebration of the twentieth anniversary of the Universal 

Declaration of Humn Rights. 

The draft resolutions of Costa Rica (E/CN.4/L.717/Rev.l) and the Ukrainian SSR 

(E/CN.4/L.721) were not incompatible, since the provisions of the Ukrainian 

proposal had appeared in the original Costa Rican draft, which unfortunately . . 

had been revised. It might be possible to combine the two drafts in a si~gle text 

consisting of two parts; part A would embody the Costs Rican draft, and part B 

would set forth the recommendations of the Ukrainian resolution on accession to 

international agreements. 

With regard to the question of an international conference, it might be stated 

more clearly that what ·was being suggested was a very preliminary consideration of 

the possibility of holding an international conference in 1968. The tone of the 
. / ... 



E/CN.4/SR.812 
English . 
Page 17 

. (Mr. Morozov,·ussR) 

Costa Rican draft resolution was too definite in tha.t respect, for it gave the 

impression that all members of the Commission agreed on the matter and that oacy

the practical details remained to be worked out. 

Mr. ALi?IVAR (Ecuador) said that he, too, felt that the two draft 

resolut_ions cou.ld be brought into line and combined~ He agre~ with the United. 

Kingdom·representative that the General Assembly could not address recommendations 
. . ' ·. 

to itself., and he suggested repiac~ the word "Recommends" by "Decideslt .in 

operative paragraphs land 2 of the Ukrainian.draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.721). 
. ': ' 

Mr.· REOONOO (Costa Rica) agreed to replace the ~ords "the holding ofn, 

in tl:ie second op~~tive paragraph. of his draft (E/CN.4/L~7J.7/Rev.l), by nthe _ 

possibility of holding" so a.s to take account of t};l.e reservations expressed 

concerning the competence of the ·proposed ccmm:itte·e. 

He wouJ.d prefer that the Connnission shou.ld decide first oil the •Ukrainian 

representative 1s.proposal that the draft resolutions of Costa Rica 

(E/CN.4/l.i.717/Rev •. 1) and the Ukraine (E/CN.4/L.721) should, if adopted, be -

combin~d •. His delegation had revised its draft in the hope that at least its 

essential idea wouJ.d be.retained. 
- , 

Mr. NEDBAILO (Ula-a.iniari Soviet So~ia.list Republic) said ~hat,his 

proposal was based on operative paragraph 4 of General Assembly 

resolution 1961 (XVIII) •. It was not suffieient to proclaim an international year 
•• > •• 

for hmnan rights; it was essential to make certain that the undertaking_ produce~ 
' . ' . ' 

concrete resu.lts. All Member States should therefore be invited to ratify bef-qre. 

1968 the principal conventions ·co_ncluded in the 'f'iel~ .of human right~:. The, li~i:; .o:f 

conventions proposed by his.delegation was not exhaustive and could, if necessa.cy, 

be supplemented. It was also important to speed up the conclusion of certain 

conventions, including the draft International Covenants on Huma.n,·Rights, which 

had been under consideration for too long~ 

He agreed to the Ecuadorian representative•s suggestion to replace "Recommendsri 

by "Decides".in operative paragraphs land 2.and to any minor drafting" changes 

'Which that .entailed. He was most anxious to see the two draft resolutions combined 

with the agreement of t~e Costa Rican delegation~ 

Mr. S.K. smGH (India) said that the d,raft resolut-ions of Costa Rica 

(E/CN.4/L.717/Rev.l) and the Ukrainian SSR (E/CN.4/L.721) were in fact complementary. 

He was grateful. to the Jamaican de~egation,· the originator of the proposal which· 
I ... 



E/rJN.4/SR,,8l2 
English 
Page 18 . 

. (Mr. S.K. Si'.9eh1 Indi8:) 

upon adoption by the General Assembly had become resolution 1961 (XVITI), for the 

efforts it had made as an observer to ensure that the matter received due attention 
' . 

from the Commission.· He agreed with the Soviet representative in regard to the 
I 

· financing ~f the international conference proposed for 1968. The conference 

obviously could not take place without the agreement of the members of the Commission 

and of those States which assumed the bulk of the Organization's expenses. His 

delegation, for its part, would vote for any proposal giving effect to General. 

Assembly resolution 1961 (XVllI). 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the meeting should be suspended in order to 

give the Oosta Rican and Ukrainian representatives an opportunity to align their 

proposals. 

The meeting was suspended at 7.30 p.m. and resumed at 7.55 p.m. 

Mr. FARMAN-FARMAIAN (International. Labour Organisation), observing that 

the ILO attached great importance to being associated wi.th the International Year 

for Hunian Rights, drew the Conmdssionr.s attention to four ILO conventions: the 

Convention concerning forced or compulsory labour, the Convention concerning the 

rights of association and combination of agricultural workers, the Convention 

concerning freedom of association and protection of the right to organize, and the 

Convention concerning the application of the principles of the right to organize 

and to bargain collectively. Of course, many other conventions adopted within 

the framework of the IIO's activities deserved to be enumerated, but by confining 

itself to 'the ones he had mentioned the Connnission would contribute usefully to the 

achievement of its objective. Those instruments came under both article 23, 

paragraph 4, of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and article V (e) of the 

draft convention on racial discrimination which the Commission had recently adopted. 

Mr. NEDBAIW (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that as a result 

of his consultations with the Costa Rican representative during the recess, only 

the Costa Rican draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.717/Rev.l) remained. The Ukrainian 

draft resolution (E/G'N.4/L.721) became an amendment which, if adopted, would 

constitute the second part of the Costa Rican draft resolution. The amendment 

began with the last preambul.ar paragraph of doc.ument E/CN. 4/L. 721 (nRequests the 

Economic and Social Council ••• n), .the subsequent portion remaining unchanged except 

I ... 



E/CN.4/SR;812 
English 
Page 19 

(Mr. Nedbailoz Ukrainian SSR) 

for the replacement of the word "Recommends" at the beginning of operative 

paragraph 2 by the words "Decides to accelerate" and.for the corrections he had 

already mentioned. Moreover, the two delegations had agreed that Costa Rica. 

~"OulQ delete the final portion of the second operative paragraph of its draft 
. . . . . 

resolution, beginning with the words "and should further consider"· ••• 11
, if the 

Ukrainian amendment was adopted. 
. ' 

Mr. MEANS (United .states of America) proposed that the committee should 

consist of twenty-three members, namely, the twenty-one States .. members of the 

Commission and also Jamaica and 'Trinidad and Tobago, which had expressed a specia1 

interest in the matter •. 

Mr. S.K. SINGH (India) urged .the Commission to accept the compromise 

solution arrived at by the Costa Rican and Ukrainian delegations. In view of the 

interest of Jamaica and Trinidad and Tobago in the problem, he supported the 

United States representative's proposal that those two countries should be members 

of the committee. 

Mr. REIX)N!X) (Costa Rica.) asked the Ukrainian representative to take 

account in his amendment of the c_onventions cited by the representative. of the 

International Labour Organisation. 

Mr. MOROZOV (U~ion of Soviet Socialist Republics}' sa.id that the 

representative of the no had every right to watch over the interests of'his· 

organization. However, his -statement should not hinder the ~ommission's debates •. 

The inclusion of the three most important- ILO conventions. in the. Ukrainian.' : . 

amendment did not mean that the others were excluded, but the USSR delegation was ... 

not prepared to support-proposals which it had had- rio opportunity to examine or 

discuss. If the Ukrainian amendment was.rejected, he would-abstain from voting on 

the draft resolution as a whole, since it would then·be ·inadeqQ.a.te •... 

He asked that the question of the membership of . the committee should .. be . 

submitted to the General Assembly at its nineteenth session, for.the proposaJ. might 

be of interest to delegations other than the one with which t~e idea had originated. 

In that case the membership of the committee should not be arbitrar~ly restricted.:. 

to the number specified by the United States delegation. He therefore suggested 

that the question should be taken up again in the General Assembly when it examined 

the report of' the Economic and Social. Council. 

/ ... 



E/CN.4/SR~8J2 
English 
Page 20 

~!r. MEANS (United States of America) proposed that the d.:raft 

declarations on the right of asylum and on freedom of inf'ormation should be 

added to the list of instruments the drafting of which was to be concluded 

before 1968. 

Mr. HEDBAILO (Ukra,inian Soviet Socialist Republic) accepted the :proposal. 

The CHAIEMAN put to the vote the Ukrainian amend.ment, as revised in 

accordance with the oral runend.ment of the United States delegation. 

At the request of the USSR representative, a vote was taken by roll-call. 

Chile, having been drawn by lot b'J the Chairman, was called upon to vote 

first. 

In favour: Chile, Costa Rica, Dahoney, Ecuador, El Salvador, India, 

Lebanon, Liberia, Philippines, Poland, Ukrainian Soviet 

Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, 

. Austria. 

Against: Canada, Dernnark, France, Italy, Netherlands, Turkey, 

United Kingdom of Great Brita1.n and Northern Ireland, 

United States of .America. 

The Ukrainian amendment was adopted by 13 votes to 8. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Costa Rican draft resolution 

(E/CN.4/L.717/Rev.l), with the oral revisions accepted by Costa Rica and with 

the Ukrainian amendment. 

At the request of the USSR representative, a vote was taken by roll-call. 

Costa Rica, having been drawn by lot by the Chairman, was called upon to 

vote first. 

The Costa Rican draft resolution, as amended, was adopted unanimously. 

Miss AITKEN (Canada) said, in explanation of her vote, that her 

delzgation favoured the Costa Rican draft but had some reservations as regards 

the convening of an international conference in 1968. Her Government had 

not had time to examine the problem, which had major financial implications, 

since, according to the first estimates or the Secretariat, s1,1ch a meeting 

would cost $400,000. 

I . .. 



E/CN.4/SR.812 
English 
Page 21. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that the 

Commission had taken no dec5.sion on the membership of the committee and that · 

it had o~ a formal· proposal by tr.e United Stc.tes before it on the subject. 

The CF.AIPli1AN. felt that tne qu.~stion c9uld be settled when the ------.-. ' . . . . 

Commission met to examine its report; that would give delegations time to 

consult. 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION (E/3!1-43 and-Add.land 2; EiCN.4/822 a.11d Add.1-3, 838 and 
Add.l-3, 8q2 8:Ud Add.+) 

CAPITAL fUNISHMENT (E/9N.4/864; ·sales No. 62.IV.2; E/3724) _ _ _ 

THE QUESTION OF AN DWE:RNATIONAL CODE OF PO$:CE ETHICS (E/CN.4/859; ST/TAO/HP./16) 

FURT'.tIER PROM<Yr!.ON AND ENCOlJRAGEMENT OF RESPECT FOR HtlMAJl RIGHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL , 
FREEDOMS (E/CN~4/870; E/3711-3) . . . . : . 

REVIEW OF THE HUMAH RIGHTS PROOBM,ME! C011TROL AND LIMITATION OF DOCUMENTATION .. 
(E/CN.4/868 and Add.l) 

Mr. QUIAMBAO (Philippines) proposed that, owing to lack .of time, 

the Commission on Human Rights should :post.pone consideration of agenda items 9 (a), 
. . 

10, ll, 13, 14, and 16 until its next session, and that the Secretariat should 

prepare an appropriate resolution. 

The ;proposal was adopted unanimousl.y. 

PLACE OF MEErING OF·THE COMMISSION1 S TWENTY-FIRST SESSION 

Mr. SPEPJJUTI (Italy). :Proposed that the Economic and Social Council 

should be asked to allow the next session of the Commission on Human Rights 

to be held at Geneva. 

Mr. BOUQUIN (France) supported the pro~osaJ.. In. accordance with the 

principle of alternation, the Commission on Human Rights traditionally 

f'ollowed a session at New York by a session at Geneva whenever possible; · 

with due regard to the fact that only two functional commissions could meet 

at Geneva in one year •. 

The Italian proposal was ., adopted unanimously. _ 



E/CN.4/SR.812 
English 
Page 22 

COMMUNICATIONS CONCERNING HUMAN RIGHTS (E/3743; E/CN .4/819; E/CN.4/CR.33) 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that at its eighteenth session the Commission had 

had before it a note from the Secretary-General (E/CN.4/819} proposing a change in 

the procedure for dealing with communications on human rights. 

Mr. MEANS (United States of America) said that he supported the 

procedure proposed by the Secretar.r-General in note E/ CN. 4/819. 

~Ir. QUIAMBAO (Philippines) pointed out that at the Commissionts 

nineteenth session the Lebanese and Philippine delegations had submitted a 

draft resolution on the question of' communications concerning human rights 

(E/CN.4/L.673). For lack of time, the Commission had postponed consideration 

of the draft until its twentieth session, and it would apparently have to defer 

consideration of the matter once again. 

Sir Samuel HOARE (United Kingdom) deplored the fact that since 1961 the 

consideration of that procedural question had been postponed from year to year. 

The Secretary-General's proposals entailed only a slight technical change and 

would not occupy the attention of the CO!llmission for long. He recommended that 

at the Commission's twenty-f'irst session the question should receive somewhat 

higher priority than it had at the present session. 

Mr. MEANS (United States of America) suggested that the question of' the 

procedure for dealing with co!lllllUnications on human rights shoul.d be studied at 

the beginning of the meeting which was to be devoted to consideration of the 

re]?ort. 

Mr. VEGA.-GOMEZ (El Salvador) said that, in order not to interfere 

with the consideration of the report, it vould be preferable for the Commission 

to meet on the morning of Tuesday, 17 March, for the specific purpose of 

considering the matter. 

Mr. MEANS (United States of America) said that he was in favour of 

deferring consideration of the matter until after the report was taken up. 

Mr. QUIAMBA.O (Philippines) said th~t his only objection to considering 

the question a:fter the adoption of the report was that the Commission's debate 

on it would have to be the subject of another report. 

I •.. 



E/CN,.4/sR/812 
English 
Page 23 

The CHl'.\.IPJ,WT proposed. that the mem'berc of the Commission should hold 

consultations concerning the possibility of' taking up the procedural question 

raised by the Secretary-General in his note (E/CN.l.1/819). 

It was so decided. 

The meeting rose at 9.25 p.m. 




